The Chapin Cemetery (located 3 miles east of town) was part of the Christian Church in the later 1800s. In 1872, the first burial was recorded in what was then known as the “Jordan Cemetery”.  In 1903, the Jordan Cemetery was deeded to the Chapin Town Board.  In 1912, the Village took over the cemetery after a 68 yay to 37 nay to accept the proposal. 


